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March 26th, 1980.

Toronto~-Dominion Realty Company
Ontario South~-West Division
Poat Office Box 1,
Toronto-Dominion Centre
Toronto, Ontario

MS5K 1A2

Dear Sira:
Re: Designation of Toronto-Dominion

Bank, 12 wyndham St. N., Guelph
under the Ontario Heritage Act.

For your files I am enclosing a certified copy
of by~law number (1979)-10190, a by-law to designate the
facade of the above referenced bank as an item of archi-
tectural and historical importance.

You will note from the cover page the by-law
was registered on March 19th, 1980 as Instrument No
227912,

Yours tr ly,

!

City Clerk.

\.

WGH:ng
Encl.
Cala
Toronto=-Dominion Bank,

RECEIVED |
APZ 3 1980
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-—

FOUNDATION



THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF GUELPH

By-law Number (1979) - 10190

A by-law to designate the facade of
the Toronto-Dominion Bank at

12 Wyndham Street North as an item
of Architectural and Historical
Importance.

WHEREAS the Ontario Heritage Act, 1974, authorizes the Council of
a municipality to enact by-laws to designate real property, including
all the buildings and structures thereon or portions thereof, to be of
historical or architectural value or interest; and

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the City of Guelph has
caused to be served upon the owner of the lands and premises known as
the Toronto-Dominion Bank, at 12 Wyndham Street North, and upon the
Ontario Heritage Foundation, notice of intention to so designate portions
of the aforesaid real property and has caused such notice of intention
to be published in a newspaper having general circulation in the
municipality once for each of three consecutive weeks; and

WHEREAS the reasons for designation are set out in Schedule "B" hereto;
and

WHEREAS no notice of objection to the said proposed designation has been
served upon the Clerk of the municipality;

THEREFORE, the Council of the Corporation of the City of Guelph
enacts as follows:

1. There is designated as being of historical and architectural
value and interest the complete facade and cornice of the
three-storey section of the Toronto-Dominion Bank building,
at 12 Wyndham Street North, facing both Wyndham Street and
Macdonell Street.

2. The City Solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of
this by-law to be registered against the property described
in Schedule "A" hereto, being Part of Lot 108, Canada Company
Survey, 12 Wyndham Street North, in the proper 1and and
registry office.

3. The City Clerk is hereby authorized to cause & copy of this
by-law to be served upon the owner of the aforesaid property
and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation and to cause notice
of this by-law to be published in a newspaper having general
circulation in the City of Guelph,

PASSED by the Council of the Corporation of the City of Guelph
this first day of October, 1979.
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SCHEDULE "B"

By-Taw Number (1979) - 10190

Statement o4 Reascns fuir the Propesed Descgnation

The Toronto-Dominion Bank, 12 Wyndham Street Horth, was built for
Nathaniel Higinbotham to house his apothecary. Known as "Medical Hall",
it was completed in April 1859. It was constructed of warm-hued local
limestone laid in neat courses of dressed ashltar masonry. It forms the
southern anchor for the unified stone block face {rom Macdonell Street
to Cork Street.

Windows on the second and third floors are framed with triangular, pedimented
lintels with carved stone brackets supported on plain architraves. Carved
stone brackets support the window sills and distinctive carved stone cornice.
The angular corner is accented with a curved surface, echoed by the curved
cornice.

The property has been a bank since its purchase fram the Higinbotham family
in 1919. Alterations were made to the ground floor in 1939 and 1962Z.

In 1976-77, Toronto-Dominion restored and cleaned the original masonry,
replaced the original window sash and rebuilt the interior. The quality

of the restoration work was recognized by the Guelph Arts Council's 1978
Bronze Plaque of Merit. The retention of this structure has provided a
strong example of the potential for restora tion of the historic architecture
of downtown Guelph.

Only the facade and cornice of the three-storey walls facing Macdonell
Street and Wyndham Street are included in this designation. The two-
storey wall facing Macdonell Street and the total interior space are
excluded.



